
In 1908, the Bessonneau hangar was designed and manufactured by the French rope and canvas manufacturer 
Etablissements Bessonneau, based at Angers. From 1917, Bessonneau hangars were increasingly used for temporary 
protection for RFC aircraft pending construction and development of permanent hangars. They were also extensively 
used at RFC Aircraft Acceptance Parks, where 
aircraft were assembled and tested before delivery, 
and for squadrons that moved from Britain to 
advancing battlefronts in France. 
The hangar was supplied as a kit of parts that 
could be easily erected, dismantled, transported 
and re-erected at another location. The principal 
material of the framework was wood, joined by 
wooden plates, steel brackets and steel bolts. 
Vertical stanchions supported roof trusses, with 
extensively triangulated ties and beams. Bays 
(units) of stanchions and trusses were built up and 
connected to each other, with each hangar 
assembled with 6, 9 or 12 bays to achieve di�erent 
hangar lengths. Wooden �ying buttresses were 
applied to the sides and rear, to ensure rigidity, 
and ropes were used to tie down the whole 
structure onto steel pickets driven into the ground. 
Snow poles were attached to the underside of 
selected trusses, and hinged to allow them to be 
lowered for extra roof support in the event of 
heavy snow or high winds. The tailored canvas 
covering was tied to the framework with ropes.
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4 Reqd. for Hangar with sloping sides
18 Reqd. for Hangar with sloping sides

Vents

Translucent panels as windows

Roof Covering down to this line

Front elevation with sloping sides Rear elevation with sloping sides

Buttress

Rope used as cross
bracing when curtains
are closed

Canvas Curtain pulled back

BESSONNEAU HANGAR
(artwork David Martin)


